

Ronald Reagan Presidential Library
Digital Library Collections

This is a PDF of a folder from our textual collections.

Collection: Social Affairs, Office of: Records
Folder Title: 02/27/1983 Dinner – Queen Elizabeth –
Los Angeles/First Lady (7 of 8)
Box: OA 18465

To see more digitized collections visit:

<https://www.reaganlibrary.gov/archives/digitized-textual-material>

To see all Ronald Reagan Presidential Library inventories visit:

<https://www.reaganlibrary.gov/archives/white-house-inventories>

Contact a reference archivist at: **reagan.library@nara.gov**

Citation Guidelines: <https://reaganlibrary.gov/archives/research-support/citation-guide>

National Archives Catalogue: <https://catalog.archives.gov/>

FOURTEENTH DRAFT
January 17, 1983
3:00 P.M.

SUGGESTED GUEST LIST
LOS ANGELES PARTY IN HONOR OF H.R.H. QUEEN ELIZABETH II
SUNDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 1983
20th CENTURY FOX STUDIOS

Corrections by DEC 1983

Tuesday approved

M.B. copy
w/ corrections

THE BRITISH OFFICIAL PARTY

- 1 THE QUEEN
- 1 THE DUKE OF EDINBURGH
- 1 The Right Honourable Francis Pym, MC, MP
- 1 Mrs. Pym
- 1 Sir Oliver Wright, GCMG, GCVO, DSC
- 1 Lady Wright
- 1 The Duchess of Grafton, GCVO
- 1—Lady Susan Hussey, CVO
- 1 The Right Honourable Sir Philip Moore, KCB, KCVO, CMG
- 1 Mr. Robert Fellowes
- 1 Mr. Michael Shea
- 1 Surgeon Captain Norman Blacklock, MVO, OBE, RN
- 1 Squadron Leader Adam Wise, MBE, RAF
- 1 Lieutenant-Commander Andrew Wynn, RN
- 1 Mr. B.J.P. Fall
- 2 The British Consul General and Mrs. George/Finlayson

Ferguson (check sp.)

TOTAL 17

AMERICAN OFFICIAL PARTY

✓ MRS. REAGAN

✓ The Honorable Michael Deaver
(Deputy Chief of Staff and Assistant to the President)

✓ Mrs. Deaver

✓ The Honorable John J. Louis
(American Ambassador to the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland)

✓ Mrs. Louis

✓ The Honorable Selwa Roosevelt
(Chief of Protocol)

*Hon & Mrs Edwin Meese
Hon & Mrs James Baker
Hon & Mrs William Clark*

CALIFORNIA OFFICIALS

Deukmejian

✓ 2 The Governor of California and Mrs. Deukjamian

✓ 2 The Mayor of Los Angeles and Mrs. Tom Bradley

✓ 2 Senator and Mrs. Cranston

✓ 1 Senator Pete Wilson *request*

20th CENTURY FOX

✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. Alan Hirschfield, President of 20th Century Fox Studios

~~✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. *Bernard* ~~Barron~~, Vice President of 20th Century Fox Studios no~~

42 THE LOS ANGELES HOST COMMITTEE

✓ 6 Mr. and Mrs. Robert Anderson (Rockwell) & 4 guests

✓ 6 Mr. and Mrs. Robert O. Anderson (ARCO) & 4 guests

✓ *Mr. Herdie Omies (check name)*

FOURTEENTH DRAFT
January 17, 1983
3:00 P.M.

SUGGESTED GUEST LIST
LOS ANGELES PARTY IN HONOR OF H.R.H. QUEEN ELIZABETH II
SUNDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 1983
20th CENTURY FOX STUDIOS

corrections by Decors:

Tuesday approved

M.B. copy
w/ corrections

THE BRITISH OFFICIAL PARTY

- 1 THE QUEEN
- 1 THE DUKE OF EDINBURGH
- 1 The Right Honourable Francis Pym, MC, MP
- 1 Mrs. Pym
- 1 Sir Oliver Wright, GCMG, GCVO, DSC
- 1 Lady Wright
- 1 The Duchess of Grafton, GCVO
- 1 ~~Lady Susan Hussey, CVO~~
- 1 The Right Honourable Sir Philip Moore, KCB, KCVO, CMG
- 1 Mr. Robert Fellowes
- 1 Mr. Michael Shea
- 1 Surgeon Captain Norman Blacklock, MVO, OBE, RN
- 1 Squadron Leader Adam Wise, MBE, RAF
- 1 Lieutenant-Commander Andrew Wynn, RN
- 1 Mr. B.J.P. Fall
- 2 The British Consul General and Mrs. George ^{Ferguson} Finlayson

TOTAL 17

Page Two
AMERICAN OFFICIAL PARTY

- ✓ MRS. REAGAN
- ✓ The Honorable Michael Deaver
(Deputy Chief of Staff and Assistant to the President)
- ✓ Mrs. Deaver
- ✓ The Honorable John J. Louis
(American Ambassador to the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland)
- ✓ Mrs. Louis
- ✓ The Honorable Selwa Roosevelt
(Chief of Protocol)

✓

Hon & Mrs Edwin Meese
Hon & Mrs James Baker
Hon & Mrs William Clark

CALIFORNIA OFFICIALS

- ✓ 2 The Governor of California and Mrs. ^{Deukmejian} ~~Deukjamian~~
- ✓ 2 The Mayor of Los Angeles and Mrs. Tom Bradley
- ✓ 2 Senator and Mrs. Cranston
- ✓ 1 Senator Pete Wilson request

20th CENTURY FOX

- ✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. Alan Hirschfield, President of 20th Century Fox Studios
- ✓ ~~2 Mr. and Mrs. ^{Bernard} ~~Bernie~~ Barron, Vice President of 20th Century Fox Studios~~ no

42 THE LOS ANGELES HOST COMMITTEE

- ✓ 6 Mr. and Mrs. Robert Anderson (Rockwell) & 4 guests
- ✓ 6 Mr. and Mrs. Robert O. Anderson (ARCO) & 4 guests
- ✓ Mr. Herdie Omies (check skum)

- ✓6 Mr. and Mrs. Justin Dart & 4 guests
- ✓6 Mr. and Mrs. Marvin Davis (20th Century Fox) & 4 guests
- ✓6 Mr. and Mrs. Fred Hartley (Union Oil) & 4 guests
- ✓6 Mr. and Mrs. Jack Heidt (Union Bank, subsidiary of Charter Bank of London) & 4 guests
- ✓6 Mr. and Mrs. Holmes Tuttle & 4 guests

GUEST LIST ALPHABETIZED

- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Robert ^{H.} Adams, Jr.
- ✓1 Mrs. Caroline Ahmanson
- ✓2 ^{HON.} Mr. and Mrs. George ^{H.} Allen
- 1 Mr. Rupert Allen
- ✓2 Miss Julie Andrews and husband Blake Edwards
- 1 Mrs. Wallis Annenberg
- ✓2 The Honorable Walter Annenberg and The Honorable Leonore Annenberg
- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Mike Antonovich, Supervisor, Fifth District, Los Angeles County
- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Robert Arthur
- ~~✓2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Francis H. Arnone (Central Cities Association)
- ~~✓2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Fred Astaire
- ~~✓2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Gene Autrey
- ~~✓2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Stanton Avery
- 1 Mrs. Leigh Battson
- ~~✓~~ Mr. MacDonald Beckett
- ~~✓~~ Mrs. George Behrendt
- ~~✓~~1 Mrs. Jack Benny

- ✓1 Mrs. Frances Bergen
- ✓1 Miss Jacqueline Bissett
- ✓1 Mrs. Alfred Bloomingdale
- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Pat Boone
- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth S. Brecher, Writer/Director
- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Roy Brewer, long time supporters and labor leader
- ✓1 Mrs. George C. Brock
- ✓1 ~~Mrs. Sid Brody~~ *Mr. & Mrs. Sidney F. (He is dead)*
- ✓2 Mr. Les Brown ~~& Mrs.~~
- 1 Miss Carol Burnett
- ✓1 Mr. George Burns
- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Michael Caine
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Raymond Caldiero
- 1 Mr. Johnny Carson
- 1 Mrs. Joanna Carson
- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Edward ^{W.} Carter
- ✓1 Mrs. Norman Chandler
- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Otis Chandler
- ✓1 Mr. Richard Chamberlain
- 1 Miss Joan Collins
- ✓1 *Mr. John Coleman*

- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Perry Como
- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Sean Connery
- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Steve Craig (Marie Osmond)
- ✓1 Mrs. Ted Cummings
- ✓2 ^{Hon} Mr. and Mrs. Michael Curb
- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Francis Dale (Herald Examiner)
- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Dean Dana, Supervisor, Fourth District, Los Angeles County
- ~~dup. 2 Mr. and Mrs. Justin Dart dup.~~
- ✓1 Miss Patti Davis
- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. ^{Frederick T.} Freddy deCordova
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Don deFore
- ✓2 ^{Hon.} Mr. and Mrs. Armand Deutsch
- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. William Doheny
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Charles Ducommun
- ✓2 Mr. Clint Eastwood and guest
- ✓1 Miss Samantha Eggar
- 1 Mr. Ron Ely
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. William J. Bird (President of the English Speaking Union)
- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Chad Everett
- ✓1 Mrs. Webb Everett
- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. John Finucane
- ✓2 Ms. Joan Flores and guest (Councilwoman, San Pedro California)

- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Buddy Fogelson
- ✓2 President and Mrs. Gerald Ford
- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Glenn Ford
- ✓1 Mr. James J. Foster
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Patrick Frawley
- ✓2 Mr. Bill Frye[✓] and Mr. James Wharton[✓]
- ✓1 Mr. Robert^{S.} Fryer
- ✓1 Mrs. Clark Gable
- ✓1 Miss Zsa Zsa Gabor
- ✓1 Mr. James Galanos
- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Daryl Gates, The Chief of Police of Los Angeles
- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Stephen D. Gavin (Central Cities Association)
- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. ^{Lawrence} ~~Larry~~ Goodman
- ✓2 Mr. Ted Graber and guest
- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Cary Grant
- 1 Mr. Johnny Grant
- ✓1 Mr. Merv Griffin
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Douglas Behrend (Miss Aida Grey)
- ✓2 Mrs. Francis Griffin (Irene Dunne) (^{& guest})
- ✓1 Mrs. William Goetz (300 Delfern, LA 90024)
- ✓2 Mrs. Freeman Gosden
- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Patrick C. Haden, Former Los Angeles Rams Football Team Member

✓1 Mrs. Katherine Haley

1 Mrs. Florence Hamilton

✓2 Dr. and Mrs. Armand Hammer

✓2 Mrs. Homer Hargrave and guest

✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Charles F. Hathaway (Central Cities Association)

✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Philip Hawley

✓2 Mr. and Mrs. William Hayes

✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Michael Hermrick

✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Charlton Heston

✓1 Mr. David Hockney

✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Bob Hope

✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Hopkins

2 Mr. Ross Hunter and Mr. Jacques Mapes

1 Mr. John James

2 Mr. and Mrs. Frank Jameson

1 Mr. Elton John

✓1 Mr. David Jones

✓2 Mr. and Mrs. ^{Thomas V.} Tom Jones

✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Earle ^{m.} Jorgensen

✓1 ^{Diana + Lisa} Mr. Terra del Junco

✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Danny Kaye

✓2 Mr. Gene Kelly & guest

✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Paul Keyes

? sp? Hockney - 2907 Mont Calm - ⁹⁰⁰⁴⁶ Hollywood

- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Kirk Kirkorian
- ~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. John F. King (Central Cities Association)
- ~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Don Koll
- ~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Meno T. Lake (Central Cities Association)
- ~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Hugh Lambert *duplicate - see Nancy Sinatra*
- ~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Michael Landon
- ~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Tommy Lasorda
- ~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Christopher Lee
- ~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Maury Leonard
- ~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Mervyn Leroy
- ~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Art Linkletter
- 2 Dr. and Mrs. Longmire — *William P. (?)*
- ~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Jean Louis
- ~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. A. C. Lyles
- 2*) ~~1~~ ^{*+ Mrs.*} Rabbi Edgar Magnin
- ~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Terrence Malick
- 1 Miss Jean Marsh
- 1 Mr. Dean Martin
- ~~1~~ Miss Mary Martin
- ~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Tony Martin
- ~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. James Mason
- ~~2~~ Mr. Morgan Mason and guest
- ~~1~~ Mrs. Pamela Mason

TOTAL 41

- 1 Mr. Frank McCarthy
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Joel McCrea
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Ed McMahon
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Fred McMurray
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Ray Milland
- 1 Mr. Ed Mills
- 1 Miss Haley Mills + husband
- 1 Mrs. Reese Milner
- 2 Rev. and Mrs. Donn Moomaw
- 2 Mr. Dudley Moore and Miss Susan Anton
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Roger Moore
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Doug Morrow
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Chase Morse
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Gary Morton (Lucille Ball)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. David Murdock
- 2 Hon (DR.) Mr. and Mrs. Franklin Murphy
- 2 The Hon. and Mrs. George Murphy
- 1 Mr. Joe Namath
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Ronald Neame
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Don Newcomb
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Wayne Newton
- 1 Miss Olivia Newton-John
- 1 Mrs. Michael Nidorf

2 Mr. and Mrs. Lloyd Nolan

(1) 2 Mr. Hugh O'Brien - *assess?*

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Pat O'Brien

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Peter O'Malley

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Donny Osmond

2 Mr. and Mrs. Tito Palmieri

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Art Park

2 Mr. and Mrs. Fess Parker

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. ^{Franklin O} Frank Pollack

1 Miss Stephanie Powers

~~2~~ ^{DR.} Mr. and Mrs. Simon Ramo

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. James Reagan (Pascal)

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Michael Reagan

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Neil Reagan

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Diego Redo

2 Mr. and Mrs. Ed Reineke

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Dennis Revell

2 Mr. and Mrs. John Richardson

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Gwynn Robinson

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Roy Rogers

TOTAL 39

1 Mr. Caesar Romero

~~2~~ Miss ^{Edana} Edna Romney

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Rodney W. Rood (Central Cities Association)

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. ^{Milton} Mickey Rudin 9601 Wishire Boulevard, Beverly Hills, Ca. 90210

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Mort Sahl

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Henry Salvatori

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. George Scharffenberger

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Bruce Schwaegler, President, Bullocks; Central Cities Association

~~1~~ Mr. Walter Scott

2 Mr. and Mrs. Vincent Scully

~~1~~ Mrs. Frank Seaver

1 Mr. Tom Selleck

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Marshall Shacker

~~1~~ Ms. Dinah Shore

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Norton Simon

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Frank Sinatra

~~1~~ Mr. Frank Sinatra, Jr.

~~2~~ ^{My + Mrs Hugh Lambert} Mrs. (Nancy Sinatra)

~~1~~ Miss Tina Sinatra

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Henry Singleton

TOTAL 32

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Robert Six

1 Miss Maggie Smith

~~2~~ Mr. Steven Speilberg and guest

~~2~~ Mr. Stuart Spencer (*A guest - per Deaver*)

~~2~~ Dr. and Mrs. Norman Sprague, Jr.

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Robert Stack

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Dennnis Stanfill

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Ray Stark

~~1~~ Mrs. Jules Stein

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. George Stevens, Jr.

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Jimmy Stewart

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Christopher L. Stewart (Central Cities Association)

2 Mr. and Mrs. Rod Stewart

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Tex Talbert

1 Ms. Elizabeth Taylor

1 Mrs. Charles Thornton

2 Mr. and Mrs. Juan Torena

~~1~~ Mr. and Mrs. Thomas W. Trainer

1 Jean Trousdale

2 Mr. and Mrs. Paul Trousdale

TOTAL 33

~~1~~ Mrs. Jack Tyler

2 Mr. and Mrs. Peter Ubberoth

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Jack Valenti

2 Mr. and Mrs. Nick Vanoff

~~2~~ Mr. Robert Wagner and guest (Jill St. John)

1 Mrs. Connie Wald

2 Mr. and Mrs. Clint Walker

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Hal Wallis

1 Miss Dionne Warwick

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence Welk

2 Mr. and Mrs. Paul Weston

2) ~~1~~ ^{HON & Mrs.} Mr. C.Z. Wick

~~2~~ Special Envoy to the Vatican and Mrs. Wilson

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. ^{William} Bill Winans

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Henry Winkler

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Jack Wrather

~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Oscar Wyatt

~~1~~ Miss Loretta Young

2 Mr. and Mrs. Tybor Zada

TOTAL 33

p. 14: ✓ m/m Paul Griffin Ziffren
✓ m/m Efrem Zimbalist, Jr.

FOURTEENTH DRAFT
January 17, 1983
3:00 P.M.

SUGGESTED GUEST LIST
LOS ANGELES PARTY IN HONOR OF H.R.H. QUEEN ELIZABETH II
SUNDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 1983
20th CENTURY FOX STUDIOS

corrections by Deavers:
Tuesday approved

THE BRITISH OFFICIAL PARTY

- 1 THE QUEEN
- 1 THE DUKE OF EDINBURGH
- 1 The Right Honourable Francis Pym, MC, MP
- 1 Mrs. Pym
- 1 Sir Oliver Wright, GCMG, GCVO, DSC
- 1 Lady Wright
- 1 The Duchess of Grafton, GCVO
- 1 Lady Susan Hussey, CVO
- 1 The Right Honourable Sir Philip Moore, KCB, KCVO, CMG
- 1 Mr. Robert Fellowes
- 1 Mr. Michael Shea
- 1 Surgeon Captain Norman Blacklock, MVO, OBE, RN
- 1 Squadron Leader Adam Wise, MBE, RAF
- 1 Lieutenant-Commander Andrew Wynn, RN
- 1 Mr. B.J.P. Fall
- 2 The British Consul General and Mrs. George Finlayson

TOTAL 17

AMERICAN OFFICIAL PARTY

- 1 MRS. REAGAN
- 1 The Honorable Michael Deaver
(Deputy Chief of Staff and Assistant to the President)
- 1 Mrs. Deaver
- 1 The Honorable John J. Louis
(American Ambassador to the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland)
- 1 Mrs. Louis *(2) Hon/mrs James Baker*
- 1 The Honorable Selwa Roosevelt *(2) Hon/mrs Edwin Meese III*
(Chief of Protocol) *(2) Hon/mrs William Clark*

CALIFORNIA OFFICIALS

- 2 The Governor of California and Mrs. ~~Deukjamian~~ *Deukmejian*
- 2 The Mayor of Los Angeles and Mrs. Tom Bradley
- 2 Senator and Mrs. ~~Cranston~~ *Alan*
- 1 Senator Pete Wilson *request*

20th CENTURY FOX

- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Alan Hirschfield, President of 20th Century-Fox ~~Studios~~ *Film Corp.*
- ~~2 Mr. and Mrs. Bernie Barron, Vice President of 20th Century Fox Studios~~

42 THE LOS ANGELES HOST COMMITTEE

- 6 Mr. and Mrs. Robert Anderson (Rockwell) & 4 guests
- 6 Mr. and Mrs. Robert O. Anderson (ARCO) & 4 guests

- 6 Mr. and Mrs. Justin^{W.} Dart & 4 guests
- 6 Mr. and Mrs. Marvin Davis (20th Century Fox) & 4 guests
- 6 Mr. and Mrs. Fred Hartley (Union Oil) & 4 guests
- 6 Mr. and Mrs. ~~Jack~~^{John M.} Heidt (Union Bank, subsidiary of Charter Bank of London) & 4 guests
- 6 Mr. and Mrs. Holmes Tuttle & 4 guests

GUEST LIST ALPHABETIZED

- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Robert^{H.} Adams, Jr.
- 1 Mrs. ^{Howard} (Caroline) Ahmanson
- 2 ^{Hon.} Mr. and Mrs. George^{H.} Allen
- 1 Mr. Rupert Allen
- (1) ^{Mr. Hardy Amies}
- 2 Miss Julie Andrews and husband Blake Edwards
- 1 ^{MS.} Mrs. Wallis Annenberg
- 2 The Honorable Walter^{H.} Annenberg and The Honorable Leonore Annenberg
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Mike Antonovich, Supervisor, Fifth District, Los Angeles County
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Robert Arthur
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Francis H. Arnone (Central ^{City} Cities Association)
- (2) ^{Dr. & Mrs. David P. Ashrow (June Allyson)}
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Fred Astaire
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Gene Autrey
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Stanton Avery
- 1 Mrs. Leigh Battson
- 1 Mr. MacDonald Beckett
- (2) ^{Mr & Mrs. DOUGLAS BEHREND}
- 1 Mrs. George^{S.} Behrendt
- 1 Mrs. Jack Benny

- 1 Mrs. ^{EDGAR}(Frances) Bergen
- (2) ~~Mr & Mrs. CERALD BERGMAN~~
- 1 Miss Jacqueline Bissett
- (2)

 m/m IRA BERNSTEIN (Florence Henderson)
- 1 Mrs. Alfred ^SBloomingdale
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Pat Boone
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth S. Brecher, Writer/Director
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Roy Brewer, long time supporters and labor leader
- 1 Mrs. George C. Brock
- 1 Mrs. ^{SIDNEY F.}~~Sid~~ Brody
- (2) ~~MR. & MRS. PIERCE BRASMAN~~
- 2 Mr. Les Brown ~~Mr.~~ Mrs. ~~Mr.~~
- 1 Miss Carol Burnett
- 1 Mr. George Burns
- (1) ~~MR. RICHARD BURTON~~
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Michael Caine
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Raymond Caldiero
- 1 Mr. Johnny Carson
- 1 Mrs. ^{JOHNNY}(Joanna) Carson
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Edward ^{W.}Carter
- 1 Mrs. Norman Chandler
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Otis Chandler
- 1 Mr. Richard Chamberlain
- (2) m/m JOHN CLARK (LYNN REDGRAVE)
- 1 Miss Joan Collins
- (2) m/m JIM CLICK

TOTAL 28

(1) MR. JOHN B. COLEMAN

2 Mr. and Mrs. Perry Como

(2) ~~M/M CHARLES E. COOK~~

2 Mr. and Mrs. Sean Connery

2 Mr. and Mrs. ~~Steve~~ ^{STEPHEN} Craig (Marie Osmond)

1 Mrs. ~~Ted~~ ^{THEODOR E.} Cummings

2 ~~Mr.~~ ^{Hon.} and Mrs. Michael Curb

2 Mr. and Mrs. Francis ^{L.} Dale (Herald Examiner)

2 Mr. and Mrs. Dean Dana, Supervisor, Fourth District, Los Angeles County

(1) ~~MR. GREG DAVIS w/~~
2 ~~Mr. and Mrs. Justin Dart~~ dup.

(2) ~~MR. JOHN DAVIS (request)~~
(1) Miss Patti Davis (request - John Miffren)

(1) ~~Miss Dana Davis~~
(2) ~~Mr. and Mrs. Freddy deCordova~~ ~~FRIDERICKT.~~ ~~Miss Patricia Davis~~

2 Mr. and Mrs. Don deFore

2 ~~Mr.~~ ^{Hon.} and Mrs. Armand ^{S.} Deutsch

2 Mr. and Mrs. William Doheny

2 Mr. and Mrs. Charles Ducommun

2 Mr. Clint Eastwood and guest

1 Miss Samantha Eggar

1 Mr. Ron Ely

2 Mr. and Mrs. William J. Bird (President of the English Speaking Union)

2 Mr. and Mrs. Chad Everett

1 Mrs. Webb Everett

2 Mr. and Mrs. John Finucane

2 Ms. Joan Flores and guest (Councilwoman, San Pedro California)

TOTAL 39

2 Mr. and Mrs. "Buddy" Fogelson

2 (President) and Mrs. Gerald Ford

2 Mr. and Mrs. Glenn Ford

1 Mr. James J. Foster

2 Mr. and Mrs. Patrick Frawley

2 Mr. Bill Frye and Mr. James Wharton

1 Mr. Robert Fryer

1 Mrs. Clark Gable

1 Miss Zsa Zsa Gabor

1 Mr. James Galanos

2 (CHIEF) Mr. and Mrs. Daryl Gates, The Chief of Police of Los Angeles

2 Mr. and Mrs. Stephen D. Gavin (Central Cities Association)

(1) MRS. WILLIAM GOETZ
2 Mr. and Mrs. Larry Goodman

(1) MRS. FREEMAN GOSDEN
2 Mr. Ted Graber and guest

(2) MR. DONALD GRANT (& guest)
2 Mr. and Mrs. Cary Grant

1 Mr. Johnny Grant

(1) MS. JANET GREEK
1 Mr. Merv Griffin

~~2 Mr. and Mrs. Douglas Behrend (Miss Aida Grey) dup.~~

2 Mrs. Francis Griffin (Irene Dunne) & GUEST

~~1 Mrs. William Goetz (300 Delfern, LA 90024) dup.~~

~~2 Mrs. Freeman Gosden dup.~~

2 Mr. and Mrs. Patrick C. Haden, Former Los Angeles Rams Football Team Member

1 Mrs. Katherine Haley

~~1 Mrs. Florence Hamilton~~ yes

2 Dr. and Mrs. Armand Hammer

2 Mrs. Homer Hargrave and guest

(1) MR. RICHARD HARRIS
2 Mr. and Mrs. Charles F. Hathaway (Central ~~Cities~~ City Association)

(2) MIM REX HARRISON
2 Mr. and Mrs. Philip Hawley

2 Mr. and Mrs. William Hayes

2 Mr. and Mrs. Michael Hermrick

(2) m/m

2 Mr. and Mrs. Charlton Heston

1 Mr. David Huxney

2 Mr. and Mrs. Bob Hope

2 Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Hopkins

2 Mr. Ross Hunter and Mr. Jacques Mapes

(2) MISS OLIVIA HUSSEY & MR. AKIRA FUSE
1 Mr. John James

2 Mr. and Mrs. Frank Jameson

1 Mr. Elton John

1 Mr. David Jones

2 Mr. and Mrs. ~~Tom~~ ^{Thomas V.} Jones

2 Mr. and Mrs. Earle ^{m.} Jorgenson ^(e)

(1) DR. & MRS.
~~Mr. Terra del Junco~~
TIRSO

2 Mr. and Mrs. Danny Kaye

2 Mr. Gene Kelly & guest

2 Mr. and Mrs. Paul Keyes

(2) MR. HARRIS KATLEMAN (& guest)

- (1) ~~Mr. and Mrs.~~ Kirk Kirkorian
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. John F. King (Central ^{City} ~~Cities~~ Association)
- (2) ~~Dr. & Mrs. Henry Kissinger~~
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Don Koll
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Meno T. Lake (Central ^{City} ~~Cities~~ Association)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Hugh Lambert (Nancy Sinatra)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Michael Landon
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Tommy Lasorda
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Christopher Lee
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Maury Leonard
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Mervyn Leroy
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Art Linkletter
- 2 Dr. and Mrs. ^{William} Longmire
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Jean Louis
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. A. C. Lyles
- 1 ~~Rabbi~~ ^{& Mrs.} Edgar ~~F.~~ Magnin
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Terrence Malick
- 1 Miss Jean Marsh
- 1 Mr. Dean Martin (& guest)
- 1 Miss Mary Martin
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Tony Martin
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. James Mason
- 2 ~~Mr.~~ ^{Hon.} Morgan Mason and guest
- 1 Mrs. Pamela Mason

Additions

Miss Angela Fanshury
 & Mr. Peter Shaw
 m/m Norman Levy

1 Mr. Frank McCarthy

2 Mr. and Mrs. Joel McCrea

2 Mr. and Mrs. Ed McMahon

2 Mr. and Mrs. Fred McMurray

2 Mr. and Mrs. Ray Milland

1 Mr. Ed Mills

~~1 Miss Haley Mills + husband~~

1 Mrs. Reese Milner

2 Rev. and Mrs. Donn Moomaw

2 Mr. Dudley Moore and Miss Susan Anton

2 Mr. and Mrs. Roger Moore

2 Mr. and Mrs. ^{DOUGLAS} Doug Morrow

2 Mr. and Mrs. Chase Morse

2 Mr. and Mrs. Gary Morton (Lucille Ball)

2 Mr. and Mrs. David ^{H.} Murdock

2 ^{DR.} Mr. and Mrs. Franklin ^{D.} Murphy

2 The Hon. and Mrs. George Murphy

~~1 Mr. Joe Namath~~

2 Mr. and Mrs. Ronald Neame

2 Mr. and Mrs. Don Newcomb

2 Mr. and Mrs. Wayne Newton

1 Miss Olivia Newton-John

1 Mrs. Michael Nidorf

*Mr. Roddy McDowall
Miss Ethel Merman
m/m Anthony Newley*

- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Lloyd Nolan
- 2 Mr. Hugh O'Brien ^a
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Pat O'Brien
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Peter O'Malley
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Donny Osmond
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. ~~Tito~~ ^{F.T.} Palmieri
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Art Park
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Fess Parker
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. ~~Frank~~ ^{Franklin B.} Pollack
- 1 ~~Miss~~ ^{Ms. F} Stephanie Powers
- 2 ~~Mr.~~ ^{Dr.} and Mrs. Simon Ramo
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. James Reagan (Pascal)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Michael Reagan
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Neil Reagan
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Diego Redo
- 2 ~~Mr.~~ ^{Hon. Edward} and Mrs. ~~Ed~~ Reineke
- 2 ~~Mr.~~ ^{Ms. Maureen E. Reagan} and Mrs. Dennis Revell
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. John Richardson
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Gwynn Robinson
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Roy Rogers

TOTAL 39

Add

- Mr. Jack Leason
- m/m Gregory Peck
- Mr. Marty Raynes
- m/m Daniel H. Riden
- m/m Steve Roberts
- Miss Ginger Rogers

- 1 Mr. ~~Caesar~~ ^{Edana} Romero
- 2 Miss ~~Edna~~ Romney
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Rodney W. Rood (Central ~~Cities~~ ^{City} Association)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. ~~Mickey~~ ^{Milton} Rudin
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Mort Sahl
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Henry Salvatori
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. George Scharffenberger
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Bruce ^{m.} ~~Schwaegler~~, President, Bullocks; Central ~~Cities~~ ^{City} Association
- 1 Mr. Walter Scott
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Vincent Scully
- 1 Mrs. Frank Seaver
- 1 Mr. Tom Selleck
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Marshall Shacker
- 1 ~~Ms.~~ ^{Miss} Dinah Shore
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Norton Simon
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. ~~Frank~~ ^{Francis Albert} Sinatra
- 1 Mr. Frank Sinatra, Jr.
- 1 Mrs. Nancy Sinatra
- 1 ~~Miss~~ ^{Ms.} Tina Sinatra
- 2 ~~Mr.~~ ^{Dr.} and Mrs. Henry ^{E.} Singleton

- 2 ~~Mr.~~^{Hon.} and Mrs. Robert Six
- 1 Miss Maggie Smith
- 2 Mr. Steven Speilberg and guest
- 1 Mr. Stuart Spencer (~~& guest~~)
- 2 Dr. and Mrs. Norman Sprague, Jr.
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Robert ^{S.} Stack
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Dennis Stanfill
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Ray Stark
- 1 Mrs. Jules Stein
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. George ^{C.} Stevens, Jr.
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. ^{James} Jimmy Stewart
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Christopher L. Stewart (Central ^{City} Cities Association)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Rod Stewart
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Tex Talbert
- 1 ~~Ms.~~^{Miss} Elizabeth Taylor
- 1 Mrs. Charles Thornton
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Juan Torena
- 1 Mr. and Mrs. Thomas W. Trainer
- 1 ~~Jean~~^{Ms.} Trousdale
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Paul Trousdale

TOTAL 33

Hon/mrs William D. Sittmann
m/m Aaron Spelling
m/m Randolph Stockwell
m/m Dunton Stone
Miss Victoria Tennant

- 1 Mrs. Jack Tyler
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Peter Ubberoth
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Jack Valenti^{g.}
Nicholas
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Nick Vanoff
- 2 Mr. Robert Wagner and guest (Jill St. John)
- 1 Mrs. Connie Wald
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Clint Walker
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Hal Wallis
- 1 Miss Dionne Warwick
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence Welk
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Paul Weston
- 1 Mr. C.Z. Wick (*& guest*)
- 2 Special Envoy to the Vatican and Mrs. Wilson
Hon + Mrs. William
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. ~~Bill~~ Winans
William
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Henry Winkler
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Jack Wrather
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Oscar^{S.} Wyatt
- 1 Miss Loretta Young
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Tybor Zada

TOTAL 33

Hon / Mrs Robert Tuttle
m / m Jerome C. Weintraub
Mr. James Wharton
~~Mr. Jo~~
m / m Bilo Yarif
m / m Paul Yiffen
m / m Efrem Zimbalist, Jr.

Fifteenth
FOURTEENTH DRAFT
January 17, 1983
4:00 P.M.

OFFICIAL DINNER IN HONOR OF H.R.H. QUEEN ELIZABETH II
SAN FRANCISCO -- DE YOUNG MUSEUM
MARCH 3, 1983

THE BRITISH OFFICIAL PARTY

- 1 THE QUEEN
- 1 THE DUKE OF EDINBURGH
- 1 The Right Honourable Francis Pym, MC, MP
- 1 Mrs. Pym
- 1 Sir Oliver Wright, GCMG, GCVO, DSC
- 1 Lady Wright
- 1 The Duchess of Grafton, GCVO
- 1 Lady Susan Hussey, CVO
- 1 The Right Honourable Sir Philip Moore, KCB, KCVO, CMG
- 1 Mr. Robert Fellowes
- 1 Mr. Michael Shea
- 1 Surgeon Captain Norman Blacklock, MVO, OBE, RN
- 1 Squadron Leader Adam Wise, MBE, RAF
- 1 Lieutenant-Commander Andrew Wynn, RN
- 1 Mr. B.J.P. Fall
- 2 The ^{Consul} ~~Counsel~~ General of San Francisco and Mrs ^{John} Beavens

TOTAL 17

THE UNITED STATES OFFICIAL PARTY

- 2 THE PRESIDENT AND MRS. REAGAN
- 2 The Vice President and Mrs. Bush
- 2 The Secretary of State and Mrs. Shultz
- 2 The Honorable and Mrs. Edwin Meese, III
- 2 The Honorable and Mrs. James A. Baker, III
- 2 The Honorable and Mrs. Michael K. Deaver
- 2 The Honorable and Mrs. William P. Clark
- 2 The Honorable and Mrs. John J. ~~Lewis~~ *Lewis, Jr.*
(American Ambassador to the Great Britain and Northern Ireland)
- 1 The Honorable Selwa Roosevelt
(Chief of Protocol)

TOTAL 17

WORKING PRESS AT DINNER (to be submitted by Larry Speakes)

- 2 ~~me.~~ Enid Nemy, The New York Times (Mr. and Mrs. S. Ralph Cohen)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Ralph Harris, Reuters
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Ted Koppel
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Warren Phillips, The Wall Street Journal
- 2 (British)
- 2 (British)
- 2 Mr and Mrs John Chancellor: NBC ^{W.}
- ~~2 Mr and Mrs Bill Curtis : CBS~~
- 2 Mr ad Mrs Charles Karault ^{B. K. Kuntz}

EAGLES (submitted by Buckley Byers and Fred Biebel; further list coming from RNC)

- 2 Mr. and Mrs. ~~Alexander~~ ^{Alexander} Hogland (Eagle)
- ~~2 Mr. and Mrs. Robert P. Jensen (GK Technologies, Inc., Eagle)~~
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. George Frederick Jewett Jr (distinguished citizens and long-time supporters)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Brooks Walker (Eagle) sr.

GUEST LIST (Alphabetized)

- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Kurt Herbert Adler
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. John David Alexander, Secretary, American Rhodes Association
- ~~2 Mr. and Mrs. Martin Anderson~~
- 2 ~~Mr. and Mrs. Adolphus "Dolph" Andrews~~ (removed by Jack Hume)
- ~~1 Maya Angelou, black writer~~
- 2 Former Ambassador to the Court of St. James Walter ^{Hon.} Annenberg and The Honorable Leonore Annenberg ^{X.}
- 2 Mr and Mrs Samuel ^{H.} Armacost: Chairman: Bank America

Add
Hon. Richard Bunt

- 2 Former Ambassador to the Court of St. James ^{Hon.} Anne Armstrong and Mr. Tobin Armstrong
 - 2 Senator and Mrs. Howard ^{H.} Baker, Jr.
 - 2 Mr. and Mrs. Stephen ^{D.} Bechtel, Bechtel Corporation
 - 2 Mr. and Mrs. Stephen ^{D.} Bechtel, Jr., Bechtel Corporation
 - 2 Professor and Mrs. Paul Berg, Department of Biochemistry, Stanford University Medical Center)
 - 2 Mr. and Mrs. ^{Benjamin F.} Biaggini (Southern Pacific Railroad)
 - 2 Mr. and Mrs. Charles Alden Black (Shirley Temple Black, former Chief of Protocol) ^{Hon.}
 - 2 ^{Hon.} Mr. and Mrs. Roger Boas, Chief Administrative Officer for the City of San Francisco
(in charge of all cultural affairs)
 - ~~1 Mr. Willie Brown (questioned by C. Mailliard & J. Hume)~~
 - 2 Congressman and Mrs. ^{Phillip} Phil Burton
 - 2 Mr. and Mrs. Michael Caine
 - 2 Dr. W. Glenn and ^{D.R.} Mrs. Rita Ricardo Campbell
 - 2 Mr. and Mrs. Sherman Chickering
 - 2 Mr. and Mrs. Thomas ^{W.} Chinn - Founder Chinese/California Historical Society; writing book on
Chinese in California (recommended by Deaver)
 - 2 Former Mayor of San Francisco and Mrs. George Christopher ^{Hon &}
 - 2 Mr and Mrs ~~Amory~~ ^{Armory G.} Cooke (suggested by J. Hume)
- TOTAL 29 31

Add
m/m Vincent Cullinan
Mr. Joseph P. Di Maggio

2 Mr. and Mrs. Alistair Cooke (knighted)

~~2 Mr. and Mrs. Ransom Cooke (Deaver) (Chairman Emeritis of the Fine Arts Museums)~~

2 Mr. and Mrs. Sheldon Cooper (THE Grande Dame of San Francisco)

2 Senator and Mrs. Alan Cranston

2 Mr. and Mrs. Malcolm Cravens

~~1 Mrs. Kathryn Crosby~~

~~2 Mr. and Mrs. René Ivon d'Argence, Director, Asian Art Museum~~

2 Mr. and Mrs. Justin^{W.} Dart

1 Mrs Ralph K Davies: (donor of new symphony hall: strongly recomb. C Mailliard)

2 Mr. and Mrs. Edward J. De Bartolo, Jr. (owner of San Francisco 49ers)

2 The Governor of California and Mrs. Deukjamian^D Deukmejian

2 Mr. and Mrs. Richard^{C.} Diebenkorn, Jr.

~~2 Mr and Mrs Thomas Drohan: Chairman: Foremost McKessen (sugg. by C. Mailliard)~~

2 Mr. and Mrs. Douglas Fairbanks, Jr. (knighted by H.R.H. Queen Elizabeth, II)

2 Mr. and Mrs. William A.^S Feavey, President of the Board of the San Francisco branch of the English Speaking Union

2 The Honorable Diane Feinstein, Mayor of San Francisco and her husband Richard Blum

~~2 Peggy Fleming (Olympic skater) and husband Dr. Gregg Jenkins (not crucial)~~

TOTAL 31 33

add
m/m R. Gwin Follis
m/m A. Russel Callaway, Jr.
~~m/m Richard N. Goldman~~
see p. 8

- 2 Mr. and Mrs. ^{Charles} Arleigh Foster, Jr.
- 2 ^{Prof.} Mr. and Mrs. Milton Friedman (Nobel prize winner; economist)
- 1 Mr. David Frost
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Jack Geer
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Gordon Getty Mr and Mrs Richard K Miller
- 2 ~~Mr. and Mrs. William Godwin~~, President of the board of the San Francisco Opera
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Charles Gould
- 1 Mr. Ted Graber
- 2 ^{Rev.} Mr. and Mrs. Billy Graham
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Cary Grant (also on the Los Angeles list, but should be invited to state dinner because of unique British tie)
- 2 ~~Mr. and Mrs. Richard Gump~~ (recommended removed by C.Mailliard & J.Hume: infirmed; no longer owns store;)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. ^{Prentiss C.} ~~Prentice~~ Hale
- 2 ~~Mr. and Mrs. F. Whitney Hall, Co-director, De Young Museum~~ (removed by Ian White)
- 1 ~~Mr. William Hamilton, Cartoonist~~
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Richard ^{C.} Hamm
- 2 Mrs. Homer Hargrave and guest

TOTAL 31 27

Add
m/m Robert Kerr

- 2 Mr. and Mrs. George ^{D.} Hart (big supporter of the President; trustee of De Young Museum)
- 2 Professor ~~and Mrs.~~ James D. Hart, chairman of the Pacific Region Marshall Scholarship Committee
- 2 Mr and Mrs James ^{H.} Harvey: Pres. TRANS AMERICA CORP. (new Pres. San Fransisco Chamber of Commerce)
- 2 Mr. ~~William~~ ^{Mrs.} Randolph ^{H.} Hearst (and new wife)
- 1 Mrs. ~~William Randolph~~ Hearst (Mrs Catherine)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. William Hewlett, Hewlett-Packard
- ~~2 University of California Chancellor Ira Michael Heyman and Mrs. Heyman~~
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Jacquelin ^{H.} Hume
- ~~2 Mr. and Mrs. Claude Jarman (removed by C. Mailliard)~~
- 1 Mr. Steven ^{P.} Jobs (inventor of the Apple Computer Corporation; 27 years old; recommended by Carolyn Deaver)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Edward Karkar (dancer Makarova; injured at Kennedy Center)
- 1 & Mr. ~~and Mrs.~~ ^{Raymond} Ray Kassar (invented and owns Atari, Inc.)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. George ^{M.} Keller (Chairman of the Board, Standard Oil of California)
- 2 The President of Stanford University ^{DR. & Mrs. Donald} and Mrs. Kennedy
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Leonard Kingsley, Chairman of the Board, San Francisco Fine Arts Museum
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Gorham Knowles
- 1 ^{Hon. C.M.S.)} Mrs. Wendy Nelder ~~and Mrs. Wendy Nelder~~ ^{Kopp}, President of the Board of Supervisors of San Francisco (May be replaced by new man)

Mrs. Marshall Madison

2 Mr. and Mrs. ^{*Laurence Jr.*} William Lane, Publisher of SUNSET Magazine; Lane Publishing Co.

~~2 Miss Angela Lansbury and husband Peter Shaw~~

~~2 Mrs. Chris Everett Lloyd (former Wimbledon champion) and husband John Lloyd~~

1 ^{*Rev. (Joseph Loschiavo)*} Father John ^{*Lo Schiavo*} Lo Schiavo, President of the University of San Francisco

2 ~~Mr. and Mrs. William Lovenberg (President of Jewish Council)~~ ^{*N.*} Mr and Mrs Richard Goldman (past Pres. of Jewish Council: She: Holocaust)

2 Mr. and Mrs. George Lucas, writer/producer/director of Star Wars (recommended by Deaver)

2 Dr. and Mrs. Henry Lucas, ^{*Jr.*}

2 Mr. and Mrs. Robert ^{*A.*} Lurie (owner of San Francisco Giants)

2 Mr. and Mrs. Richard Madden, Chairman, Potlash Corp. and American Enterprise Institute

2 Mr. Cyril Magnin, Chief of Protocol, City of San Francisco

2 Mr. and Mrs. Peter A. Magowan, CEO, Safeway Stores

2 Mr. and Mrs. Robert ^{*A.*} Magowan (on Smithsonian Board; Knighted by the Queen; friend of Prince Philip through World Wildlife Federation)

1 ^{*Hon.*} Mr. Cornell C. Maier, CEO Kaiser Aluminum

2 Mr. and Mrs. John W. Maillard ^{*E*} III

2 Mr. and Mrs. Frances ^{*A.*} Martin, Jr.

2 Mr and Mrs Willie Mays (recomm. C. Mailliard)

2 Mr. and Mrs. Peter McBean (trustee of Academy of Science, Museum of Fine Arts; World life Board Member)

2 The Honorable John McCone and Mrs. McCone

2 Mr. and Mrs. John C. McDonald (National Committee woman)

~~1 Mr. Terrence McEwen, Director, San Francisco Opera~~

m/m James K. McWilliams

m/m Robert W. Naylor

Dr/mrs David S. Saxon

~~*m/m Charles M. Schady*~~

~~2 Mr. and Mrs. John Merrill, leading architect; Skidmore, Owings, & Merrill~~

~~1 Ms. Maggie Mills~~

2 Mr and Mrs Richard K Miller (Chairman Opera Board; supporters: recomb. C Mailliard)
2 Mr. Dudley Moore and Miss Susan Anton

2 Mr. and Mrs. Joseph A. Moore, Jr.

2 Mr. and Mrs. Joe Montana, 49ers quarterback

2 Mr. and Mrs. Joe ^LMorgan (Giants; supporter)

~~2 Mr. and Mrs. David Niven~~

2 Speaker of the House and Mrs. O'Neill

2 The Honorable and Mrs. David Packard, Hewlett-Packard

2 Mr. and Mrs. John Place, CEO, The Crocker Bank

2 Mr. ~~and Mrs.~~ David Pleydell-Bouverie (cousin of the Queen, trustee of Fine Arts Museum)

1 Sir Yue-Kong Pao (personal friend of Prince Philip)

1 ~~Archbishop~~ John R Quinn: Archbishop of California

2 Mr. and Mrs. Carl Reichardt, CEO, The Wells Fargo Bank

~~2 Mr. and Mrs. Dan Ridder~~

Dr. &

Romberg

2 President of San Francisco State College and Mrs. Paul B. ~~Romberg~~

2 Mr. and Mrs. ^{Thomas} Tom Schumacher

2 Mr and Mrs Charles Schultz: originator of PEANUTS (recomb. C. Mailliard)

TOTAL ~~33~~ 34

m.

the most Rev.

- 2 Mr. and Mrs. ^{g'} Gary Shansby, CEO, Shaklee Corporation
- 1 Mr. Steve Silver, producer, Beach Blanket Babylon
- ~~2 Mr. and Mrs. Wayne Theibaud (artist: not crucial)~~
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Richard Thierriot, San Francisco Chronicle
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Edwin W. Thomas, ^{g'}
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Holmes Tuttle
- ~~2 Mr. and Mrs. Shannon J. Wall, President, National Maritime Union of America~~
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Bill Walsh (Coach of the San Francisco 49er's)
- 2 Mr. Whitney Warren and guest
- 2 ^{Dr.} Mr. and Mrs. ^{A.} Dean Watkins
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Jerome C. Weintraub (recommended by the Vice President)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. ^{mckibbin} Ian White, Director, De Young Museum
- ~~2 Mr. and Mrs. Brayton Wilbur, President of the Board, Asian Art Museum~~
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Brayton Wilbur, Jr., President of the Board of the San Francisco Symphony & (she) Asian Art Museum)
- 2 ^{Non} (Mayor) Lionel J. Wilson and Mrs. Wilson (Mayor of Oakland)
- 1 Senator Pete Wilson & guest
- 2 Congressman and Mrs. Ed Zschau

TOTAL 30 28

GRAND TOTAL 298 288 This included the 12 persons at the Head Table which leaves 276 persons to be seated at the round tables.
 We can accommodate ONLY 250 persons at the round tables.

m/m John T. Seigle
m/m W. L. Stewart III
m/m Walter H. Sullivan, Jr.
m/m Henry Trione